

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Dave Bergin

Address: London, UK

Mob No: 07735 954832

Email: mailbox@davebergin.net

DOB: 28.05.1983

Nationality: British / Australian Dual Citizen

Skills: Proficient in most areas of CGI and design.

Software Literacy: Specialist in Maya, 3D Max, Cinema 4D and all Adobe Master Collection Software. Also have experience with Z Brush, PF Track, Fume FX, Real flow, Final Cut and Rayfire.

EMPLOYMENT AND EXPERIENCE

2008 - 2011

Lead Design and Motion Artist - Reading Room

As part of the international award winning digital media agency in Soho, London, I managed and produced all inhouse motion graphics and CG productions at all stages - from costing and concept development to completion.

I often worked to tight deadlines and budget restrictions and lead teams of designers on high profile projects for large international clients.

My design and concept work lead to several major pitch wins including Ferrari, Porsche, Skoda and Philips.

Highlights included developing, directing and producing a viral marketing campaign that featured live action, CG and an online presence.

2007 - 2008

Graphic and Web Designer - MeTTro

As one of the leading agencies in Queensland my role within the MeTTro team was challenging and exciting. Projects for both web and print were undertaken in a fast moving and competitive environment.

Working with high profile, global and national clients meant that creative flair and high design standards were required on a day-to-day basis both when working within a team and individually.

Highlights included developing a fresh new look for one of Australia's largest real estate corporations internal communications site (Ray White) and the maintenance of MeTTros' own content management and proofing system.

2007

Freelance - Fugu Design

I was employed for a brief period to assist one of Brisbane's inner city design firms on an important media project for a leading banking and insurance company (Suncorp Metway).

EDUCATION

2001 - 2004

Bachelor of Screen Production in Digital Media
Griffith University - Brisbane Australia

Subjects included Animation, Film, Television, Design and Marketing. My degree highlights included work experience on the set of an Australian pop stars videoclip, and the Australian Big Brother series. I also developed a format and identity for a reality television program which I pitched to a leading Australian television network.

REFERENCES

Leonie Witten

Reading Room - Senior Designer

p: +61 7 3391 8499

e: lucas@infrontsolutions.com.au

Wes Hogg

Reading Room - Creative Director

p: +61 7 3391 8499

e: lucas@infrontsolutions.com.au

Joe Lygoe

Reading Room - Senior Designer

p: +61 7 3391 8499

e: lucas@infrontsolutions.com.au

MORE ABOUT ME

I am passionate about my work and am always looking for new challenges and the opportunity to advance my skills. I am always learning new software and techniques and finding better ways to work. I am a member of several online digital art communities and have a subscription to digital tutors which I use to stay at the cutting edge of the latest design trends.

I am also an avid photographer and amateur film maker with plenty of experience behind the camera.

For up to date information and work examples please visit: www.davebergin.net